

Aparna Jayasankar

Mob:9207036776

aparnajayasankar2010@gmail.com

Seeking a position to utilize my skills and abilities in the organization that offers professional growth while being innovative and proud of work. Resourceful Relationship Manager with 12 years of experience in sales and Operations in Insurance Industry.

Professional Experience

1. Petroliv Petroleums, willington island Ernakulam as Manager, Administration since March 2021
2. Star Union Dai-ichi Life Insurance Co.Ltd as Assistant Manager - BSS from 2013 to March 2020
3. Metlife India Insurance Co. Ltd as Relationship Manager from June 2008 to June 2010
4. Birla Sunlife as Sales Manager from 2007 to 2008
5. Bajaj Allianz Insurance Co. Ltd as Manager Trainee from 2006 to 2007

Achivements and Accolades

1. Top performer for single premium policies in state level @Bajaj Allianz Lic Ltd, Kottayam Branch
2. Awarded “champion” for Child policy in state level@ Metlife India Lic Ltd.
3. Achivement for highest number of recruitments in a limited period @Metlife India Lic Ltd.

4. Certified as Best Performer award in SUD Premier League @ SUD Life Insurance Co. Ltd
5. Won Gold Medals for scrutinizing 1000 Applications in a week @ SUD Life Insurance Co. Ltd

Strength

Sincere, quick adaptability to any work environment, Punctuality, Leadership skills, strong customer service skills, Systematic and Smart Working.

Academic Qualification

MBA ~ 2005 to 2007 : MG University

BBA ~ 2003 to 2005 : Mahatma Gandhi University

Plus Two : Kerala Board

SSLC : Kerala Board

Personal Details

Date of Birth : 30th June 1983

Marital Status : Married

Languages Known : Malayalam -Hindi - English

Address : Flat No.3U,Tower 3,DD Platinum Planet,
Kathrikadavu, Kochi 682017

Reference :

Upon Request

